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Ann Cutignola

Subject: FW: Bridge Data
Attachments: 190.Bridge Data.pdf

 
 
From: Philip Grealy [mailto:pgrealy@maserconsulting.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 9:55 AM 
To: Ann Cutignola (ACutignola@timmillerassociates.com) 
Subject: Bridge Data 
 
Ann,   
 
Attached is the NYS Highway Bridge information as of February 28, 2013 for the Carol Drive Bridge.  As noted in the 
“SD/FO” column,  the bridge is considered neither structurally deficient nor functionally obsolete based on federal 
standards. 
 
However, based on NYSDOT criteria, a bridge with a condition rating of less than 5.0 is considered a deficient bridge, 
which is the case for this one (4.86). 
 
Regards, 
Phil 
 

Jenny Rosa 
Sr. Administrative Assistant 
Maser Consulting P.A. 
11 Bradhurst Avenue | Hawthorne, NY 10532 
P: 914.347.7500 ext: 4800 
www.maserconsulting.com 

  Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.   

2013 is off to an exciting start at Maser Consulting. We are starting the year with a new management structure! New hire, Kevin L. Haney, P.E., 
formerly of KLH Consultants and Bohler Engineering, has accepted the position of COO and Leonardo E. Ponzio, P.L.S. has been promoted to the 
newly created CAO position. We are also pleased to announce the acquisition of John Collins Engineers P.C., Westchester County, NY and our new 
Energy Service line based in Albany and headed by Steven J. DeCarlo, former Sr. VP of NY Power Authority. 

DISCLAIMER 
This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of 
this email text or attachments. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and all copies from your system and notify the sender 
immediately by return e-mail. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error or virus free. The sender does not 
accept liability for any errors or omissions. Any drawings, sketches, images, or data are to be understood as copyright protected. 














































































































































































































